&/30/70
Dear Russ,

“undey you teld me you bed melled re cortsin taings. ipte 18
lhursc’zay. It haer't arrived, I 2leo eeked for other things tbet become more
inportent Geily which elsy heven'®t srrived.

Iz it poesible you forget to meil 4¢° If you di4, I hors you a)
freure’ 1% 2né blhed e return oddrece, My letters te WCFL fer exemple, heve
been returns stempted "unknovn”.

I cerveeln lly want 8 copy of vour copy on vhich vou wrcte s note
ebout 14 Juet heving Leen declogssified vithin the pust 21x rmonths, 1 heve o
hunch ¢hd e 4¢ the PRI repart frem whick he cut ¢ke %or, ineluding the FBI
identification. You c¢en understend what tust wmeuld be on TVl I cen get aired
12 I csn get cut there. My offnarte fncluding acsking the pres of Col Cellege
tr invite mz 40 rddresc the gtudent bedy, with or witheout e Slolnick confrenta-
Yiove Ti%h trempparteticn, I cen crrenge o ped, I hove o endr pesdy te file
ns goan 6o 1 get {hera,.

Reostee of tue prese df time, I do egl you tc duplicnte whet you
gente 1L 1t erymivos beforey vou've hed time to do it, 1'11 plece ¢ persone
to~merson ¢oll Yo Litz. Do not ceoert i%. I'11 reverse it 4o make sure. If
I h.va ¢to %6l to vou, 1'11 not uoe Ler nome., And AL I do get to go to
Ckicago, 1'1l give you the esdéress therc to which to send.

If you beve t ap busy end rforgotien, plesse de net terry longer.
ra 1 ortent toan you can urderstund,

Best,




